

MID-COUNTY ROD AND GUN CLUB
MINUTES
Thursday January 3rd, 2019

The regular semi-monthly meeting of the Mid-County Rod and Gun Club for Thursday January 3rd, 2019 was called to order at 7:30 pm by President Orval Underwood, with 25 members present.

A moment of silence was held for our Service Troops, past members.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS – Meeting is next Thursday. Greg Voght wants to remind committee chairs to get budgets in for this year.

FINANCIAL REPORT – N/R

TREASURER – N/R

FINANCIAL SECRETARY – Tyler and Paul are closing out 2018 work hours.

WEBSITE – Brian reported that the club approved the committee to build a new website. He needs a check from Keith. Also he needs members to provide content for the website. If anyone has any pictures they'd like to add to the website please provide them to Brian.

KITCHEN – They have enough venison for the annual meeting which will be the first Thursday in April. Both the Kitchen and House committees need help.

HOUSE – N/R

GROUNDS – Charlie Vandebogart told everyone he picked up a lot of cans and cups blowing around outside. Please clean up after yourselves. Dennis Rugar asked if everyone could stop peeing outside the door.

PRESERVE AND GAME – N/R

RECREATIONAL VEHICLES – N/R

POSTING – N/R

MEMBERSHIP – No new life members this year. There are a couple sons and sons-in-law on the list.

GOODWILL – Paul Barrett and Jake Jakuba were sick.

LAND – N/R

TRAPPING – Traps are out in the woods, not in the fields.

FISH – N/R

FEDERATION – No meeting this month. Annual dinner is January 26th at Villa Borghese. 4,000 lbs have been donated to HFH. July 13 meeting, needs to have Keith provide account number.

HABITAT – N/R

VIOLATIONS – N/R

BAR – N/R

EVENTS – Annual St. Patricks Party planning in underway. Any other club or private events please see Dudley.

SPORTING CLAYS – N/R

TRAP – Looking for help in 2019.

SKEET – N/R

SPECIAL COMMITTEES – N/R

COMMUNICATION & BILLS – N/R

UNFINISHED BUSINESS – N/R

NEW BUSINESS – Thanks to Richie Frank for bringing in venison chili. Tim indicated that they would like to have the Dog Trials this year in the first week in April. Will get together with preserve and game and bring up at the next meeting. Motion was made by Jeff Kaiser and 2nd by Charlie. Motion passed. Dudley would like to move Huck Finn so that it doesn't conflict with Mothers Day. Rich suggested moving it one week soon or 1 week later. Dennis Rugar said that the hot water in the ladies room during the Christmas party was scalding hot. Eric Z. will check it out. Dudley and Ted Cousins will be taking down decorations.

RAFFLE – Won by Dennis Rugar

Meeting closed at 8:00 PM

Respectfully Submitted
Matt Anderson

MID -COUNTY ROD & GUN CLUB

MEETING ATTENDANCE SHEET

DATE: 1/3/19

NUMBER OF MEMBERS ATTENDED: 25

PLEASE SIGN IN YOUR NAME: THANK YOU FOR COMING TO THE MEETING.

Orval Underwood	Eric Zimmerman
Dave Rugar	ERIC ZIMMERMAN
Joe Mihans	Rich FRANK
Tim Wellins	W. G. Geyer
Tom PLASS	Jim Kamin
Dudley Knapp	
Steve Turchick	
Jim KISTINGER	
TYLER KINTNER	
Brian miHANS	
Al Mack	
Tom Anderson	
Ray Lee	
Ken Cole	
Don Trohoy	
Rich Polunz	
Pat & B	
Jim Keene	
Don Boelter	
Robert H. Elliott	